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DATE:  August 31, 2006 
 
TO:   Commissioners and Interested Parties 
 
FROM:  Peter Douglas, Executive Director 
   John Ainsworth, District Director 
 
SUBJECT: County of Santa Barbara LCP Amendment MAJ-3-04 (Zoning 

Changes): Executive Director’s determination that the County’s 
acknowledgement of receipt, acceptance, and agreement with the 
Commission’s certification with suggested modifications is legally 
adequate. This determination will be reported to the Commission at 
the September 13, 2006 meeting in Eureka. 

 
 
On February 8, 2006, the Commission approved Local Coastal Program Amendment 
No. MAJ-3-04 submitted by the County of Santa Barbara with suggested modifications.  
This amendment modifies the Coastal Zoning Ordinance/Implementation Plan (CZO/IP) 
portion of the certified Local Coastal Program (LCP) to revise existing ordinance 
regulations regarding accessory structures, fences/walls/gates, setback areas, amateur 
radio antennas, animals, collection of additional permit fees associated with zoning 
violations, home occupations, outdoor retail sales in agriculture areas, temporary uses 
and events, relationship between permitted and accessory uses, structural alterations to 
certain nonconforming dwellings, and other minor clarifications and text corrections. 
 
On July 18, 2006 the County Board of Supervisors adopted Resolution No. 06-229 
(attached) acknowledging receipt of the Commission’s certification of LCP Amendment 
No. MAJ-3-04 and accepting and agreeing to all modifications suggested by the 
Commission. 
 
Pursuant to Section 13544 of the California Code of Regulations, Title 14, Division 5.5, 
the Executive Director must determine that the action taken by the County of Santa 
Barbara acknowledging receipt and acceptance of, and agreement with the 
Commission’s certification of the above referenced LCP amendment with suggested 
modifications is legally adequate and report that determination to the Commission. The 
certification shall become effective unless a majority of the Commissioners present 
object to the Executive Director’s determination.   
 
I have reviewed the County’s acknowledgement and acceptance of, and agreement with 
the terms and suggested modifications of LCP Amendment MAJ-3-04, as certified by 
the Commission on February 8, 2006, as contained in the adopted Resolution of July 
18, 2006 and find that the County’s action and notification procedures for appealable 
development are legally adequate to satisfy the terms and requirements of the 
Commission’s certification. I therefore recommend that the Commission concur in this 
determination. 








